

Bukas Loob sa Diyos Catholic Charismatic Covenant Community DCS Meeting Minutes

Nov. 12, 2019 (7:40 PM -11:20PM)

33rd Sunday in Ordinary Time (November 17, 2019)		
Readings	Mal 3:19-20/Ps 98:5-9/2Thes 3:7-12/Lk 21:5-19	
Theme	Our hope of glory is in Jesus our King when we persevere in our faith.	
Order	" See that you not be deceived, for many will come in my name Do not follow them." (Lk 21:8)	
Directions	Do not conform to the ways of the world. Keep busy, stay focused on doing your ministry work.	
Promise	"By your perseverance you will secure your lives." (Lk 21:19)	

Topics	DCS Meeting Agenda
DD AVED HEATING	Come and experience God's continued healing mercies in your lives!
PRAYER HEALING SEMINAR PART II	Let us join Prayer Healing Seminar Part II on
	Nov. 23-24, 2019 (Sat & Sun) at Divine Mercy Parish, Library from
	7:00am - 6pm.
	Please register online at <u>www.BLDNewark.com</u> and click on Prayer
	Healing Seminar ll flyer.
	There is \$50 registration fee to cover handouts, food and snacks for
	both days.
	We thank God for His financial blessings that enabled us to extend
DMP ROOF REPAIRS	assistance to DMP.
	Our BLD community donated \$2,000 to help defray the cost of a
	much-needed repair on Divine Mercy Parish's roof. A number of our
	ministries have seen leaks and even flooding, during rainy days.
	Fr. Alex would like to extend his heartfelt gratitude to the BLD
	Community.

2019 FUNDRAISING	We thank each and every member that help raise funds during our
REPORT	only Fundraising event this year.
	This would greatly support our community's Mission and
	Evangelization efforts.
	Gross Raffle \$40,812
	Expenses \$5,948
	Net \$34,864
	THANK YOU, LORD, FOR YOUR PROVISIONS!!!
NEW SHEPHERDS &	Please pray with us as we discern ME54 Shepherds and Ministry
MINISTRY	Coordinators of some Ministries. May Jesus Christ guide us during this
COORDINATORS	Discernment process. May He open the hearts of the discerned
	disciples for their resounding YES!!!
APPEAL TO HELP	Our BLD community would like to be part of the relief and
VICTIMS OF	rehabilitation efforts extended to the victims of the series of strong
MINDANAO	earthquakes that hit a large area in southern Mindanao, Philippines
EARTHQUAKE	leaving thousands homeless.
	This Friday 11/15 , we will place an extra basket labeled Earthquake
	Victims ". We are appealing to your generosity and compassion for our
	brothers and sisters who are in dire need of our help. If you are unable
	to hand in your donation this Friday, please email us for your pledge
	for mailing at <u>DCS@BLDNewark.com</u> . We will be channeling our help through the Diocesan Bishops of the areas affected.
	Let us continue to collaborate with each other as we plan, prepare and
2020 COMMUNITY	finalize our 2020 BLD Newark Community Calendar . All DLC should
CALENDAR	submit their events to their respective Apostolate Stewards, if not
	done yet.
	We pray that we use our time and resources wisely and may each
	event be blessed!
DCC	Our LSEC Denise & York Miguel continues to work in getting
PGC CERTIFICATION	everyone serving with our youths to complete their PGC
	certification.
	We ask for full cooperation in their efforts for the safety of our
	beloved young members.

REMINDERS	NOISE – please be mindful that we have residents around us.		
	Kindly lower volume of music/instruments especially during		
	the night.		
	♣ REVERENCE – please always observe reverence in church.		
	♣ IDENTIFICATION - please wear your BLD issued ID's		
	ATTENDANCE - please make a point to sign the attendance		
	sheet every Friday.		
	♣ PARKING - please be considerate and do not block other cars in		
	the parking lot.		
	SAFETY - please check building windows and doors to make		
	sure that they are locked and secured. Ensure that lights are		
	turned off.		
	♣ PROTECTION – please watch out for the safety and protection		
	of our children.		
	♣ WELCOME – please share a welcoming smile to everyone.		
MADCHALLING	November 15 – Mission Apostolate		
MARSHALLING ASSIGNMENTS	November 22 – Pastoral Apostolate		
11001011111111111	November 29 – Evangelization Apostolate		
	December 6 – Formation Apostolate		
	December 13 – Management Apostolate		

"I will bless the LORD at all times; praise shall be ever in my mouth.

My soul will glory in the LORD that the poor may hear and be glad." Ps 34:2-3

Participants:

Evangelization	Fil Flores
Formation ~~~~~~~~~	Gene & Bing Ymbong
Management ~~~~~~~~	~Vino & Beth Guiang
Mission ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	Nong Bustos
Pastoral ~~~~~~~~~~	~Reuben & Cherry Vibar